
  
 
 
 
 

 
County Buildings, Stafford 

DDI (01785) 276133 
Please ask for Mike Bradbury 

Email: michael.bradbury@staffordshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Pensions Panel 
 
Tuesday, 5 September 2017 
9.30 am 

Ivanovo Room - County Buildings 

 
John Tradewell 

Director of Strategy, Governance and Change  
25 August 2017 

 

 
A G E N D A 

 
Order and Persons Attending 
 

1.  Apologies  
   
2.  Declarations of Interest  
   
3.  Minutes of meeting held on 6 June 2017 (Pages 3 - 4) 
   
4.  Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 

June 2017 
(Pages 5 - 26) 

   
 Report of the Director of Finance and Resources  
   
5.  Dates of Future Meetings  
   
 5 December 2017 

6 March 2018  
 
All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, 
Stafford unless indicated otherwise. 

 

   
6.  Exclusion of the Public  
   
 The Chairman to move:- 

 
‘That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) indicated below’. 

 

   



 

 PART TWO  
   
 (All reports in this section are on pink paper)  
   
7.  Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 6 June 2017 (Pages 27 - 34) 
 (Exemption paragraph 3)  
   
8.  Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the 

quarter ended  30 June 2017 
(Pages 35 - 46) 

 (Exemption paragraph 3) 
  
(Report of Portfolio Evaluation for the quarter ended 30 June 2017 
enclosed for information) 

 

   
9.  Pooling of LGPS Investments  
 (Exemption paragraph 3) 

 
Oral update by the Director of Finance and Resources 

 

   
10.  Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring  
 (Exemption paragraph 3)  
   

a)  Economic and Market Update (Pages 47 - 70) 
   
 Presentation by Hymans Robertson  
   
b)  Review of Position as at 31 July 2017 (Pages 71 - 84) 
   
 Report of the Director of Finance and Resources  
   

11.  Responsible Investment (RI) Quarter 2 2017 (Pages 85 - 100) 
 (Exemption paragraph 3) 

 
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 
 

 

   
12.  Managers' Presentations  
   
 a) Highbridge Capital Management (UK) Ltd 

  Private Debt manager 
 

b) Alcentra Limited 
Private Debt manager 

 

   
 
 

Membership 

Philip Atkins, OBE (Chairman) 
Derek Davis, OBE 
Carolan Dobson 
Graeme Johnston 
 

Robert Marshall 
Mike Sutherland 
Stephen Sweeney 
David Thomas 
 



 
Note for Members of the Press and Public 
 
Filming of Meetings 
 
The Open (public) section of this meeting may be filmed for live or later broadcasting or 
other use, and, if you are at the meeting, you may be filmed, and are deemed to have 
agreed to being filmed and to the use of the recording for broadcast and/or other 
purposes. 
 
Recording by Press and Public 
 
Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is permitted 
from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of the chairman, disrupt 
the meeting.  
 
 





Pensions Panel 05.09.17 

STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

PENSIONS PANEL MEETING 
 

 5 SEPTEMBER 2017 
 
 

The Ivanovo Room 
County Buildings, Stafford 

 
 

ORDER OF MEETING  
 

9.30 am                  - Meeting commences  
     
  10.15 am  - Strategic Asset Allocation (SAA) Review 
      (Hymans Robertson) 
 
  10.45am  - Tea / Coffee Break 
     
    11.00 am   - Highbridge Capital Management (UK) Ltd 
      (HPS Private Loan Opportunities Fund)  
      (HPS Speciality Loans Fund 2016) 
  
  12:00 noon  -  Alcentra Limited 
      (Clareant European Direct Lending Fund II)  
   
  12.50 pm   - Key Decisions  
 
  13.00 pm   - Lunch  

    (Dining Room) 
 
 
 

 

Page 1

Agenda Annex



Pensions Panel 05.09.17 

 
STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
PENSIONS PANEL MEETING 

 
5 SEPTEMBER 2017 

 
 

The Ivanovo Room  
County Buildings, Stafford 

 
 

PERSONS ATTENDING 
 
 

Philip E B Atkins OBE - Pensions Panel Member  
  Robert Marshall  - Pensions Panel Member  
  Derek Davis OBE  - Pensions Panel Member 
  Stephen Sweeney  - Pensions Panel Member 
  Mike Sutherland   - Pensions Panel Member  
 
  Ian Jenkinson   - Pensions Board Member  
 
  David Thomas  - Adviser  

 Carolan Dobson  - Adviser 
 
 Paul Potter    - Hymans Robertson 

Graeme Johnston  - Hymans Robertson (Apologies) 
 
Nicholas Pont  - Alcentra Limited 
 
Nick White    - Highbridge Capital Management Ltd 

        
Andrew Burns  - Director of Finance & Resources 
Melanie Stokes  -  Strategic Investment Manager 
Tim Byford   - Senior Investment Accountant 
Mike Bradbury   - Law & Governance Directorate 

  
 
 

  
 

Page 2



- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 6 June 2017 
 

Present: Philip Atkins, OBE (Chairman) 
 

Attendance 

Derek Davis, OBE 
Robert Marshall 

Mike Sutherland (Observer) 
Stephen Sweeney (Observer) 

 
Also in attendance: Ian Jenkinson (Observer), Graeme Johnston (Hymans Robertson) 
and David Thomas (Independent Adviser). 
 
Apologies: Carolan Dobson (Independent Adviser). 
 
PART ONE 
 
57. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no Declarations of Interest on this occasion. 
 
58. Minutes of meeting held on 7 March 2017 
 
RESOLVED – That, subject to the amendment of the date in the fifth line of the fourth 
paragraph of minute number 46 to read “2017/18”, the minutes of the Meeting of the 
Pensions Panel held on 7 March 2017 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 
 
59. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 31 March 
2017 
 
The Director of Finance and Resources submitted a summary of the performance of the 
Pension Fund, together with a portfolio of the Fund’s investments, as at 31 March 2017. 
 
The Panel were informed that the Fund had a market value of £4.6 billion as at 31 
March 2017; the highest reported to date.  Over the quarter the Fund returned 4.3%, 
outperforming its strategic benchmark by 0.3%. Equities were the highest returning 
asset class, followed by Alternatives and Property, whilst Bonds were the lowest. 
Reassuringly, there were no significant underperformances affecting the excess return 
of the Fund. 
 
With an absolute return of 22.9% over the year, the Fund had outperformed its strategic 
benchmark by 0.9%, with the Private Equity and Property portfolios being the biggest 
contributors to the outperformance. Longer term, annualised returns over the 3 and 5 
year time periods were in excess of 11% per annum, which was well above the 
investment return assumptions used by the Actuary as part of the triennial valuation. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Pension Fund Investment performance and the portfolio of 
investments for the quarter ended 31 March 2017 be noted.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

- 2 - 
 

 
60. Dates of Future Meetings 
 

 25 July 2017 (Managers’ day) Note by Clerk – This meeting has been cancelled. 

 5 September 2017 

 5 December 2017 

 6 March 2018 
 
All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford.   
 
61. Exclusion of the Public 
 
RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) indicated below. 
 
PART TWO  
 
The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues: 
 
62. Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 7 March 2017 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
63. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  
31 March 2017 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
64. Pooling of LGPS Investments 
 
65. Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
a) Economic and Market Update 
 
b) Review of Position as at 30 April 2017 
 
66. Responsible Investment (RI) Report Quarter 1 2017 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
67. Manager Presentation - JP Morgan Asset Management (Global Equities) 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
68. Manager Presentation -Longview Partners (Global Equities) 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 4



Pensions Panel 05.09.17 

 

Local Members Interest 

  

 
PENSIONS PANEL – 5 SEPTEMBER 2017 

 
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 

 
PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 2017/18  

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To provide, for information; 

 
i)  a summary of performance of the Staffordshire Pension Fund as at  

30 June 2017; and 
 
ii) a portfolio of the Pension Fund’s investments as at 30 June 2017. 
 

2. Performance Summary 
 
2.1 Period               Relative  
      Fund  Benchmark  Performance 
         %          %           %  
  
 June 2017 Quarter     0.5        0.6        -0.1 
 
2.2 Equity values continued to grow in Q2 2017 with the MSCI World up 4.0%. 

The US outperformed Europe in local currency terms with the S&P 500 up 
2.9% and the MSCI Europe up 1.8% 

 
2.3 During the quarter, the UK held a snap election; initially anticipated to increase 

the Conservative Party majority, it resulted in a hung parliament, as the 
Labour Party increased their share of Parliamentary seats. This surprise 
election caused some volatility during the quarter but overall the FTSE All-
Share continued on a positive trajectory, hitting an all-time high of over 7500 
before falling back again by the end of June. The value of Sterling remained 
low, despite the Bank of England Governor suggesting the Bank may be 
ready to raise interest rates. 

 
2.4 In the US, Wall Street hit record highs, helped by a weakening Dollar. Global 

investment in the US remained resilient, despite the Federal Reserve 
increasing interest rates to 1.25% in June and the unpredictability of President 
Trump’s governance. 

 
2.5 Emerging Markets outperformed developed markets during the quarter, 

helped by a weakened Dollar. China, South Korea and Taiwan were amongst 
the strongest performers with countries such as Brazil and Russia, which are 
heavily exposed to commodities, performing less well.  

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Pensions Panel 05.09.17 

2.6 In Europe, markets reacted well to France electing the Pro-Europe Emmanuel 
Macron as President. Eurozone inflation reduced to 1.3% year on year, 
however, the European central bank made suggestions towards the end of 
the quarter that it may look to raise interest rates going forward. 

 
3. Fund Value 
 
3.1 The Fund had a market value of £4.7 billion as at 30 June 2017; the highest 

reported to date.  
 
3.2 Over the quarter the Fund returned 0.5%, slightly underperforming its 

strategic benchmark by 0.1%. The best performing asset classes relative to 
their benchmarks were Global Equities and Private Equity but these were 
offset by UK Equity, Property and Hedge Funds which delivered marginal 
underperformances, relative to benchmark, this quarter.  

 
3.3 Despite the small underperformance over the quarter, in the longer term the 

Fund is still outperforming its strategic benchmark. Annualised returns over 
the 3 and 5 year time periods are in excess of 11% per annum, which is well 
above the investment return assumptions used by the Actuary, as part of the 
triennial valuation.  

 
4. Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2017 
 
4.1 A copy of the Staffordshire Pension Fund’s portfolio of investments as at 30 

June 2017 is attached.  
 

Andrew Burns 
Director of Finance and Resources 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact :  Melanie Stokes 
Telephone No. (01785) 276330 
 
Background Documents: 
Portfolio Evaluation Performance Measurement Data 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Document is Restricted

Page 27

Agenda Item 7
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 35

Agenda Item 8
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 43

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 10a
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 71

Agenda Item 10b
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 81

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 83

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 85

Agenda Item 11
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 91

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972




	Agenda
	 Order and Persons Attending
	3 Minutes of meeting held on 6 June 2017
	4 Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2017
	Item 4 Portfolio of Investments JUN 17 (050917 Agenda Item 4 Appendix)

	7 Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 6 June 2017
	8 Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  30 June 2017
	1706-S240P003-STAFFS-ST LIFE UK (050917 Agenda Item 8 appendix)

	10a Economic and Market Update
	10b Review of Position as at 31 July 2017
	310717 Strategic Benchmark Summary (ACTUAL) (050917 Agenda Item 10(b) Appendix 1)
	Private Equity graphs (050917 Agenda Item 10(b) Appendix 2)

	11 Responsible Investment (RI) Quarter 2 2017
	LAPFF QER_April_June_2017 (050917 agenda item 11 appendix)


